Lilian Schick School Council Meeting Minutes April 26, 2021

- 1. Call to order: Meeting called to order at 6:35pm
- 2. Attendance: Shelley Greenwood, Grant Jensen, Liz Kohle, Nicole Roe, Christina Romanowski, Michelle Turnbul, Karen Gagne, Kristin Mahoney, Suzanne Bielert, Christina Penner, Jennifer MacArthur, Ashley Cloutier, Stephanie Dawson
- 3. Review and approval of meeting agenda: Jennifer motioned to approve the agenda as presented, Stephanie seconded, all in favour, passed.
- 4. Review and approval of previous meeting's minutes, March 22, 2021 Stephanie motioned to accept the minutes as presented, Suzanne seconded, all in favour, carried.
- 5. Correspondence: tabled
- 6. Reports

6.1 Administration Report

6.1.1 Grade 9 Farewell

AHS restrictions are still in place which restricts food service, dance and large gatherings in the gym. Grade 9 events will include: yearbooks, slide show, possible hoodies, formal day in June where students can book a time for photos in the gym during school hours.

6.1.2 Policy 900: Student Conduct and Discipline Policy

Shelley presented the policy to parents for review and comments. Feedback is welcome via phone or email to Shelley.

6.1.3 Promoting Rural Public Education

Shelley is looking for suggestions and ideas on how to best promote Lilian Schick and rural public education. Please submit ideas to Shelley via phone or email.

6.1.4 Track Field Clean-up

Thank-you to Karen Gagne for cleaning up the track field! Students are now able to utilize the space thanks to your efforts.

6.1.5 Town Wide Clean Up

Students will break up into groups to clean up garbage in the school yard and around town. This will take place April 30th in the afternoon.

6.1.6 Administration Council Feedback

When the school is communicating with parents and the community, FOIPP, PIPA, and the School Act are always taken into consideration and followed. The school also takes into account protocol outlined by the RCMP.

6.1.7 Student Voice Team- Our School Survey

The student voice team helped gather results of the survey. The results will be presented in a slideshow. Trends are showing a positive result in response to relationship building.

6.2 Trustee Report

- SPS will not pilot the new curriculum due to demands placed on school staff, students and parents during the pandemic. A committee of teachers is currently reviewing the draft curriculum and will offer feedback to the Education Minister.
- Election October 2021, nomination deadline is September 20, 2021. Packages can be found on the SPS website. Contact Liz if you require more information.

6.3 BACS

- Spring Cash calendar fundraiser completed fundraising for the year. The fundraiser was relatively simple to manage and roll out.

6.4 LOGOS

- Looking at ways to enhance and promote the LOGOS program.
- 7. Old business tabled
- 8. Round table tabled
 - Jennifer welcomed everyone to stay for the RPA meeting to follow.
- 9. Next meeting: Monday May 31, 2021, 6:30pm.
- 10. Adjournment: Meeting adjourned at 7:22pm.